



19700 Janelia Farm Boulevard, Ashburn, VA 20147
Phone 703-726-5500 • Fax 703-726-5600
www.comsearch.com

August 22, 2011

Re: Clearwire Spectrum Holdings III, LLC
Job Number: 110822COMSKS07
CA-SAC022A – CA-SAC0562A, CA ; CA-SFO0326C –
CA-SFO0367D, CA ; CA-SFO0565A – CA-SFO0564A, CA. CA-SAC0666C –
CA-SAC001A, CA ; CA-SFO0380A – CA-SFO0355A, CA ;
CA-SJC0031A – CA-SFO0414B, CA. CA-SAC0585A – CA-SAC0688A, CA
; CA-SFO0367D – CA-SFO0358E, CA ; CA-SJC0058A –
CA-SJC0063B, CA.
11.0, 18.0, 23.0 GHz DIGITAL MICROWAVE SYSTEM
Prior Coordination Notification/No Response Required
Previous Job Number(s): 100107COMSTI01,
100416COMSSL01, 100819COMSSL02, 100916COMSSL07, 101007COMSSL01,
101014COMSSL01, 101117COMSSL07, 110126COMSSL05, 110412COMSTI0
** Enabling Adaptive Modulation **

Dear Frequency Coordinator:

COMSEARCH has completed an interference analysis for the system described in the attached documentation. Our analysis indicates that the proposed system meets industry accepted interference criteria with your system.

In accordance with FCC Rule Part 101.103(d), we are providing you with the technical parameters of the proposed system for your review. For easy reference, we have underlined all changes to previously coordinated paths and included their previous PCN date.

These changes do not increase the interference potential into your system. Thus, pursuant to FCC Rule Part 101.103(d)(2)(ix), this notice is provided for information purposes only and requires no response.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please contact me at (703) 726-5500.

Sincerely,

COMSEARCH

Karen Szalay
Electrical Engineer
kszalay@comsearch.com

Enclosure(s)